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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Bright Headphone Electronics Co., FCC ID: IERRF-T59,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4153, 
Notice#1

BOM List.pdf Exhibit-A-Block_Dia
gram_revise...

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort_Revised....

-----Original Message-----
From: iris 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2004 12:09 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: Bright Headphone Electronics Co., FCC ID: IERRF-T59,
Assessment NO.: AN04T4153, Notice#1

Hi Helen,
I'm sorry to answer you so late.
Please find the attachments for your question.

Best Regards,

Iris Lin

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 4:09 PM
To: hzhao@ccsemc.com
Subject: Bright Headphone Electronics Co., FCC ID: IERRF-T59, Assessment
NO.: AN04T4153, Notice#1

Question #1: The Block Diagram indicates 912MHz RF\OUT, but the report said
•there are two channels: CH 1 F913.340MHz G CH 2 F912.234MHz, which was not

mentioned in any other documents in the filing. Please provide necessary
document to support 2 channels operation.

Question #2: The Schematics does not show the value of the components.
Please resubmit to include component value.

Question#3: The page 12 of the test report (Sheet 8 of 29) specifies the
frequency band of 2.4 to 2.4835 GHz, which is not the case. Please correct.

Question #4: In future, please separate Agent Authorization Letter from
Request for Confidentiality Letter. These two different letters serve
different purpose.

Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
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on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


